Raina Allan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, February 10, 2025 2:21 PM

Raina Allan

[EXTERNAL] - Online Form Submittal: Community of Interest Form

senders.

[CAUTION:] This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown

Community of Interest Form

First Name

Last Name

Email

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Providing personal contact information is optional. If you provide an email address,
we will send you updates on the process.

1. Whatis the
neighborhood/zip code
where you reside?

2. How do you describe
your community? What
are the common
interests in your
community? Describe
how they are important:

3. Explain the
geographical location of
your community of
interest. What are the
physical
boundaries/features
(streets, freeways,
parks, etc.)?

4. Are the public
services (bus lines,

95448

South and River Area

South of Mill Street, South of Matheson St.

SMART Station



libraries, public
schools, etc.) that help
identify your
community?

5. What type of homes
(single family houses,
apartments, condos,
mobile homes, etc.)
largely make up your
community?

6. What is the rationale
for your community of
interest to be used in
the City Council
redistricting process?
Please describe how the
issues before the City
Council has an impact
on your community.

7. What else would you
like to tell us about your
community?

Mix of single family houses, apartments, condos and mobile
homes

This community is common interests associated with the usage
of the future SMART station and the properties around it, the
future redevelopment of the Syar property, the usage and
flooding of Russian River, the homeless population associated
with the Russian River and transitional housing at Reach for
Home, and the usage of Badger Park.

The residents of the South and River Area have not been on
the City Council recently.
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